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Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page. 3&" &b 3 ?
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Statement of Evidence:

T—-i13X E 1/4 Cor. of Sec. 28, T. 14% N. R. 25 W.

1872 Origanal survey by Hayward and Griffin, set a wood post
and mariked bt’'s as follows; 8" Sugar S&47E 17 1ks
&" EBirch S17E 16 1ks

1925 Cuwro survey field book number 1532, pages S56-57 show a
traverse line (probably by J.H. Flynn) was run from the
southeast corner of section 33 north. They tied to the
meander corner on the south line of section 28 on the
west shore of Sugar Lake, they centinued north and
searched for the meander corner on the east line of
section 28, of which they found nothing. They continued
north and found the original bearing tree for the east
guarter corner of section 28 ( a dead 10" Sugar S67E
171ks ) and tied to a2 point for the corner. They didn’t
set a post or mark new bearing trees so it was not
preserved. Due to the ambiguity of these field notes, it
would be virtuwally impossible to restore any of these
points to Lkheir original position. However, usipg their
traverse information and applying it to the corners in
place,; the 1925 survey tends to support the position of
the H.L.M. monuments.

1974 E.L.M. made a dependent resurvey of part of the
township and found a 1" pipe of unknown origin and set
& 2 1/2" » 2B" aluminum pipe with cap in place of the
1Y pipe for the northeast corner of sec. 28. From this
point they go south on record bearing, the record
distance and set a monument for the E 1/4 corner .

1979-1983 B.L.M. was made aware of a 1900 survey by the
Corp. of enginegers which gave a new position for the NE
carner of the section. B.L.M. then made a corrective
dependent resurvey and made a new determination for the
location of the section line. They moved these monument to
the newly computed position on this line. Np evidence of
the original coarner was found.

1789 The USFS used this monument as part of a traverse around
scection 23. )

1970 Walt Curo accepts the BUL.FM. monument for the corner as
this position was monumented and accepted by B.L.M. as
the true position for this corner. Mo evidence remains
Fur the origanal cormesr.




